
Friends of Wallace-Cross Mill 

c/o York County Parks, 

400 Mundis Race Road, York, PA 17406-9721 

parks@yorkcountypa.gov     www.yorkcountyparks.org 

 
TOURS ARE FREE –DONATIONS ACCEPTED 

June 11, 2016 

through 

October 2, 2016 

 

1:30 to 4:30 p.m. 
15759 Cross Mill Road, Felton, PA  17322 

Mid-Atlantic Milling Days Open House 

Saturday, June 11, & Sunday June 12 

   11:00 am to 3:00 pm    1:30 to 4:30 pm 

 

Made in America Open House 

Friday, June 17, & Saturday, June 18 

11:00 am to 3:00 pm 

 

Blue Grass Day & Open House 

Sunday, July 17 - 1:30-4:30 pm 

 

Ice Cream Social & Open House 

Sunday, August 7 - 1:30-4:30 pm 

Millers’ Heritage Day & Open House 

Saturday, September 24  

11:00 am-3:00 pm 

 

Cider Day & Open House 

Sunday, October 2 - 1:30-4:30 pm 

 

For private tours, 

call (717) 840-7440 



DIRECTIONS TO MILL: 
 

From Stewartstown: 

Take Main Street (Rt. 24) north, turn right on Hickory 
Rd., then left onto Cross Mill Rd, Follow to Mill on right. 

 

From Red Lion:  Follow Rt. 24 south to Church Rd.  
Turn left, following Church Rd. to right on Cross Mill 
Rd.  Bear left at top of hill. Follow to Mill on left. 

Mission of Friends of Wallace-Cross Mill  
(Formed in 1999) 

 
Acquire, preserve and protect Wallace-Cross Mill, through partnerships, artifact collection, history, 
structural maintenance and exhibition activities for interpretational and agricultural significance by 

providing educational awareness opportunities to all individuals. 
 

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES ARE AVAILABLE.  CALL (717)840-7226 FOR DETAILS 
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WallaceWallace--Cross Mill…Cross Mill…  
was constructed in 1826, was operated continuously until the 
1980s.  The mill was placed on the Pennsylvania Inventory of 
Historic Places in February 1977 and on the National Register 
of Historic Places in June 1977.  In 1979, the owner, Harry E. 
Cross, gave the mill to the people of York County. 

Restoration of the first floor was completed in 1999 and the  
second and third floors in 2006. 

Wallace-Cross Mill is a rare example of a small country water-powered grain mill 
with an overshot  water wheel.  The mill, tucked away in its unspoiled little valley, 
was bypassed by modernization and the elements survive today. 

 Ownership of the mill changed only four times, with one name change from 
the family name of Wallace to Cross.  The restoration focus is the 1950 era: during 
the peak of Harry Cross’ career. 

This museum includes three floors with various  
interpretative displays, historic artifacts, and operating  

water-powered, supplied by Rambo Run, milling  
equipment. The exhibits appeal to all ages. 


